

ALEX MCCANN

POSITION PHONE EMAIL

Managing Director +1 (206) 365 - 3003 alex.mccann@timevalueinv.com

With 28 years of institutional investment experience, Alex brings to TVI a unique set of skills including portfolio analysis, operations and fixed income bond expertise. Clients appreciate Alex's depth of understanding and ability to resolve questions quickly and thoroughly.

.....

EXPERIENCE

TIME VALUE INVESTMENTS Seattle, WA 2010 - Present As the current Managing Director of Time Value Investments, Alex continues her career serving public entities across the West Coast. She provides securities on a brokerage basis to institutional public entity investors and prides herself on providing exceptional customer services to all of her clients.

PIPER JAFFRAY Seattle, WA 2000 - 2010 After concluding her time with US Bank, Alex McCann continued to expand her already significant experience working in institutional bond investments. While with Piper Jaffray, Alex provided oversight of fixed income operations and transactions.

US BANCORP PIPER JAFFRAY Seattle, WA 1997 - 2000 Following her time spent at US Bancorp Securities, Alex went on to work at US Bancorp Piper Jaffray where she continued her work as a Registed Sales Assistant, supporting a large team of institutional fixed income sales specialists.

US BANCORP SECURITIES Portland, OR 1995 - 1997 After leaving Paine Webber, Alex began working as an operations and sales assistant at US Bank. During this time her primary role was to support a team of institutional fixed income sales specialists.

EDUCATION

LICENSES

COMMUNICATIONS Southern Oregon Univ. Ashland, OR Alex graduated from Southern Oregon University in 1993 with a bachelor's degree in communications.

SERIES 7 SERIES 63

Uniform Securities Agent State Law Examination General Securities Representative Examination

ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATION

CSMFO CMTA AGFOA WFOA WSACT California Society of Municipal Finance Officers California Municipal Treasurers Association Alaska Government Finance Officers Association Washington Finance Officers Association Washington State Association of County Treasurers